Tony Lumpkin

From: Brent Cassity

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 10:20 AM

To: Tony Lumpkin

Cc: Kati Scannell

Subject: RE: HLRUS v. Lincoln - Second Motion to Compel

Tony — couldn’t agree more. We are letting them sway the panel dazzling them with their bullshit...they don’t want to
discuss the real substance of the case...l think they are winning the battle right now...BDC

From: Tony Lumpkin

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 10:48 AM

To: Brent Cassity

Cc: Kati Scannell

Subject: RE: HLRUS v. Lincoln - Second Motion to Compel

Brent,

Kati can give you more details, but they did file a motion to compel on Friday. Still, | think we have some issues with Gary
Monnin and our counsel.

From: Brent Cassity

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 10:42 AM

To: Kati Scannell; Doug Cassity; Tony Lumpkin

Cc: 'Howard Wittner'; 'Harry Cohen'; 'Larry.Brandes@cwt.com'
Subject: RE: HLRUS v. Lincoln - Second Motion to Compel

Why does it still seem like we are playing defense? Why aren’t we filing a motion to the panel to compel them for
discovery? BDC

From: Kati Scannell

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 9:02 AM

To: Brent Cassity

Subject: FW: HLRUS v. Lincoln - Second Motion to Compel

From: Cohen, Harry [mailto:Harry.Cohen@cwt.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 7:49 AM

To: Doug Cassity; Kati Scannell; Tony Lumpkin

Cc: Howard W; Jack Spooner; Brandes, Larry; Harstad, William; Groarke, Gillian
Subject: FW: HLRUS v. Lincoln - Second Motion to Compel

FYI

Harry P. Cohen, Esq.

Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP
One World Financial Center

New York, New York 10281
212-504-6262 (direct line)



212-504-6000 (main line)
212-504-6666 (fax)
914-450-3700 (mobile)
harry.cohen@cwt.com (e-mail)

From: Glusman, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Glusman@LOVELLS.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 8:53 PM

To: Peter Scarpato; Carlson, Bruce A.; Monnin, Gary P

Cc: Brandes, Larry; Cohen, Harry; Harstad, William; jspooner@wittnerpoger.com; Haab, Eric; Wilkinson, MaryBeth;
Abrahams, Darrow

Subject: HLRUS v. Lincoln - Second Motion to Compel

Confidential

Gentlemen:
| attach Hannover's Second Motion to Compel Discovery. Hardcopies and exhibits to follow by courier.

Respectfully,
Jonathan Glusman

Lovells is an international law firm.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but
notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your
system.

-—-- -- IRS Circular 230 Legend: Any advice contained herein was not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding U.S. federal, state, or local tax penalties. Unless
otherwise specifically indicated above, you should assume that any statement in this email relating to any U.S.
federal, state, or local tax matter was written in connection with the promotion or marketing by other parties of
the transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this email. Each taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's
particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor. NOTE: The information
in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
read, use or disseminate the information; please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete this
message and any attachments without retaining a copy. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that may affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




